The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 4, 2024

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Committee on Education

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Women and Gender Equity

Farah N. Louis, Chair Members: Tiffany Cabán, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kevin C. Riley and Inna Vernikov

Roll Call	
	Present: Louis, Cabán, Riley and Vernikov
	Absent: Gutiérrez
	Other Council Members Attending: Joseph, Narcisse, Hanif, Dinowitz, Sanchez, Paladino, Stevens, Schulman, Gennaro and Holden
T2024-2751	Oversight - Providing Comprehensive Sex Education as part of Health Education.
	Attachments: Committee Report
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 1057-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to student journalism programming at the city's high schools
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1057, Int. No. 1057, September 26, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-26-24, Committee Report 12/4/24
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1057, Int. No. 1057, September 26, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-26-24, Committee Report 12/4/24
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0094-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, A.4604, and the New York State Senate to introduce and pass a companion bill, which would require comprehensive sexuality instruction for students in grades K-12 which addresses age and developmentally appropriate physical, mental, emotional and social dimensions of human sexuality and reflects the national sexuality education standards.
	Attachments: Res. No. 94, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Res. No. 94-A - 12/2/24, Committee Report 12/4/24
	Res. No. 94-A

This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 94, February 28, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-28-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 28, 2024, Proposed Res. No. 94-A - 12/2/24, Committee Report 12/4/24
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0251-2024	Resolution calling on the New York State Education Department to allow a lifeguard certification to substitute for Physical Education Credit for high school seniors aged 17 years and older.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 251, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 251, March 7, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-7-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 7, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee
Res 0373-2024	Resolution calling upon the New York City Department of Education to require age-appropriate human trafficking curriculum and instruction for students in grades K-12.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 373, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 18, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 373, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 18, 2024, Committee Report 12/4/24
	This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee